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Hannah Politzer

From: Mayor Kate <Kate.Colin@cityofsanrafael.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:37 PM
To: Tricia Ossa; jcampbell@cityofbelvedere.org; Brian Colbert; Bob Ravasio; rgoddard@townoffairfax.org; 

Chance Cutrano; kharoff@cityoflarkspur.org; gpaulson@cityoflarkspur.org; Susan Wernick; 
peklund@novato.org; sburdo@townofsananselmo.org; jhoffman@sausalito.gov; 
mblaustein@sausalito.gov; Rachel Kertz; P. Beach Kuhl; hthier@townoftiburon.org; Alan Piombo; 
amcgill@novato.org; Linda Kenton

Cc: Andrew Hening
Subject: MCCMC Homeless Committee - FOLLOW UP EMAIL
Attachments: Oakland Community Cabins overview (3.29.21).pdf

CAUTION: External Sender 
 
Hi all - Thank you for an incredibly productive and hopeful conversation that we could - through collective 
action and pooling our funding - enable more homeless folks to get housed in Marin County.  A goal we all 
share.  
 
Please see below for Next Steps and Links/Attachments. Another heartfelt thank you to Andrew for guiding 
the conversation and suggesting a path forward to action. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
- Connect with your City Manager about this discussion and how your jurisdiction could commit 5% of your 
American Rescue Plan dollars to the shared city/county case management. 
- Andrew will draft a staff report that all jurisdictions can use as a template for moving this item forward in 
their budget process. 
- Fill out your availability for our follow up 
meeting: https://doodle.com/poll/y6fhdsnrz4x7b2h8?utm_source=poll&utm_medium=link 
 
LINKS/ATTACHMENTS 
Link to today's presentation: 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/f2xhm6pyl8xrhrz/5-12%20MCCMC%20-%20FINAL.pptx?dl=0  
 
And included as an attachment is another pallet/tiny home/cabin option as implemented by Oakland (thanks 
Pat!). 
 
As was said during the meeting, time is of the essence so thank you for making this a priority. Please contact 
either Andrew (cc'd on the email) or me with any questions. 
 
Warmly, 
Kate 
 
Kate Colin 
Mayor, City of San Rafael 
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